From: QR

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2025 10:10 AM

To: ACRE Shared Mailbox <acre@attorneygeneral.gov>

Subject: (C v nship conditional use restrictions of township road for my poultry
feed trucks

[You don't often get email fro_ Learn why this is important
at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Township 1s requiring me to use a 3/4 mile long field lane to access my permited
conditional use poultry egg houses.

than field lane travels across my other dairy farm and accesses a state highway and not
their township road

The existing farm driveway I1s only about 300 yards long that enters Kaiser run run road. (A
township road)

This township road already has other poultry farm 18 wheel tractors trailer traffic and
metal roofing business traffic that uses trailer trucks for delivery. And private residents that
also park their own tractor trailers on this road. And milk trucks use this road also.

| ask you to review this matter because of the hardships for now and future becase the
dairy farm could be sold off separately in the future and of bio security reasons and also of
increased maintenance of field and restructuring of the farm lane to make 1t sustainable for
truck traffic
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After discussion and after a vote on motion dually made and
seconded, the Conditional Use was approved by a unanimous

decision. The conditions of the approved Conditional Use are 1
outlined below.

DECISION

Applicant, Alan Kaler, shall be granted a Conditional

Use to erect three (3) one-hundred-foot (100’)} by six~-hundred= - ,
foot (600’) poultry barns on his property. Applicant shall be . -

required to receive approval of a Concentrated Animal Feed
Operation from the Union County Conservation District as well:
all approvals from the Water Basin Commission and establish
of a DEP approved Nutrient Management Plan and approved 0dg
Management Plan. Access to the property must be from th
existing access road on Pennsylvania Route 45. The App.
required to receive all necessary approvals from th
Pennsylvania Department of Transpor < 7 ut:
access to the property.
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom It is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any use of this

information other than by the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this message
in error, please send a reply e-mail to the sender and delete the material from any and all
computers. Unintended transmissions shall not constitute waiver of any applicable
attorney-client or any other applicable privilege. PA-OAG



